Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 6:31 PM

To: Cherie MCcaulou

Subject: RO0092 AB&I closure summary

Attachments: RO0092_Closure Summary and Att 1-5.pdf; RO0092_Boring Logs.pdf; RO0092_deed

restriction and SMP.pdf

Hi Cherie,

| am attaching a closure summary for the AB&I Foundry at 7825 San Leandro Street in Oakland. We are planning to
close this case with a deed restriction and Risk Management Plan. The case deals with USTs in several areas of the site.
The closure summary is large enough that | am sending it in three different files.

There is a second inactive case listed on GeoTracker for this site with the Water Board listed as the lead (SL18298719).
There is no information in GeoTracker to explain what the case is or why it was created. Could you check and see if the
second case can be closed out so that aren’t left with an open case on GeoTracker for the site.

Thanks,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org




